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Anthony Geck

From: Termeh Hezareh <termeh@greenview.net.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 March 2022 12:11 PM

To: Anthony Geck

Cc: Joseph Bengua; Tony Sheridan; Ralph Camilet; Jesse Wilson

Subject: RE: East Albury Development (201135) [Filed 30 Mar 2022 08:07]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Anthony, 

 

Please see updated BASIX certificate with today’s date and stamped plans below. Since there are no design changes, 

we have not updated the unit models therefore the NatHERS certificates and the date on the stamp is still Dec 2021. 

NatHERS certificates are valid as long as the design remains the same. 

 

201135 East Albury - BASIX Submission 

 

Regards, 

Termeh Hezareh 

 

Greenview Consulting Pty Ltd 

P (02) 8544 1683 

W www.greenview.net.au 

 

Structural | Civil | Traffic | Stormwater | ESD | Mechanical | Electrical | Hydraulics 

 

 

From: Ralph Camilet <ralph@greenview.net.au>  

Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2022 1:23 PM 

To: Tony Sheridan <tonys@greenview.net.au>; Anthony Geck <a.geck@brewstermurray.com.au>; Termeh Hezareh 

<termeh@greenview.net.au>; Jesse Wilson <jesse@greenview.net.au> 

Cc: Joseph Bengua <joseph@greenview.net.au> 

Subject: RE: East Albury Development (201135) 

 

Heya Anthony! 

 

Attached revised civil design for you – Rev E. 

 

Regards, 

Ralph Camilet 

 

Greenview Consulting Pty Ltd 
P 8544 1683 
M 0423 495 857  
W www.greenview.net.au 

 

Structural | Civil | Traffic | Stormwater | ESD | Mechanical | Electrical | Hydraulics 
 
 

 

 

From: Tony Sheridan <tonys@greenview.net.au>  

Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2022 11:59 AM 

To: Anthony Geck <a.geck@brewstermurray.com.au>; Termeh Hezareh <termeh@greenview.net.au>; Ralph Camilet 


